
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

From: Aaron Stiassny
To: CED MCB AMCO (CED sponsored)
Subject: Fwd: 21.95 liters of 92.98% Distillate - Auction Ends in 2 Hours
Date: Friday, May 9, 2025 8:04:55 AM

You don't often get email from aaron@edenalaska.com. Learn why this is important

Hello MCB Mailbox, 

Just wanted to share this promotional email that was received to my inbox.  It highlights the
availability of THC Distillate as a bulk material or ingredient that is available on "grey" markets.
This promotion is advertised as "Cart Ready". 

At the cost of $1,350 per Liter, this translates to $613 per pound or ~$1.35 per g.   These costs
highlight the enormous financial incentive for bad actors to introduce these types of goods "as an
ingredient" into their production workflow to aid in producing higher yields and recoveries.
Equally troubling, is the fact that introducing THC distillate into a manufacturing production
batch is untaxed, as it skips the cultivation to manufacturing transfer levy.

Sincerely,
Aaron

 

--
Aaron Stiassny
General Manager
Eden Management Group, LLC
aaron@edenalaska.com
office: 907.561.4372
cell:    907.830.8139

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: GreenBids <johnny@greenbids.com>
Date: Fri, May 2, 2025 at 8:24 AM
Subject: 21.95 liters of 92.98% Distillate - Auction Ends in 2 Hours
To: Aaron <aaron@edenalaska.com>
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Greenbids logo

Michigan THC Distillate Auctions (~ 60 L THC Distillate available
now).
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21.95 Liters of 92.98% THC Distillate - Auction Ends in 2 hours! 

Current bid: $1350/Liter | Place your bid now.

Tested for conversion and MCT. Cart-Ready. View test results on GreenBids.

Sold by a CRA-Licensed Facility in Michigan.

Click here to view more (no login necessary).

GreenBids Buyers are "Seeking" the following items:
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Ethanol Centrifuge
C1D1 Enclosure
Solvent Recovery
Forced Air Oven
Munch Machine Cluster Bucker
Pre-roll machine w/ability to do infused pre-rolls
Futurola Knockboxes (3)
Bagger for pre-rolls
Bulk distillate
Bulk biomass/trim for extraction
Bulk biomass/trim for toll processing
Bulk flower
Small milling machine for pre-rolls
Welch vacuum pumps (2)
Electric cold traps
Rotary evaporator
Labeling machine
Check-weigher
DDS vape filling machine
Hydrocarbon extraction system
Vape packaging system for child-safe mylar bags

What are you "seeking"?  Hit "reply" to let us know.

Have an item to sell? List it on GreenBids Michigan

Brokers and Salespeople - We offer commissions to brokers and salespeople who help us
connect the dots between buyer and seller.  Contact us to join our "commission-eligible"
program.

You received this email because you subscribed to our list. You can unsubscribe at any time.

5830 E 2nd St. STE 7000
Casper, Wyoming 82609

USA

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
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

From: R. Seabreeze Gaona
To: Senator.Loki.Tobin@akleg.gov; CED MCB AMCO (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: Deliveries Of Marijuana
Date: Friday, May 9, 2025 10:18:26 AM

You don't often get email from rseabreeze@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

hello,
I am interested in getting delivery of marijuana into legality.

It would be a Great Job to introduce to drivers that have retired from
cab driving, truck driving etc. to do this very light duty work.

it would keep folks from driving illegally ( already stoned on marijuana)

of course there would be stipulations on car health, a persons back ground checks etc.

How can you help me get this into legislation?

i dont  imbibe in smoking or drinking or eating marijuana but i am very interested in having a
job delivering, i already have marijuana handlers card i dont want to work in a store for that
reason.

Thank you,
Rosa S. Gaona
907-209-1813 
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From: Joseph Stolz
To: CED MCB AMCO (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: Regulate cannabis like alcohol; Allow off-site consumption
Date: Thursday, June 12, 2025 11:56:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

DRAFT BILL FOR OFF - SITE CONSUMPTION.pdf

You don't often get email from joseph.stolz.ak@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Sorry about that, here it is. 

On Tue, Jun 10, 2025 at 2:16 PM CED MCB AMCO (CED sponsored) <mcb.amco@alaska.gov>
wrote:

Hello,

 

The link in your email to the draft bill will not open.  Please send this draft as an
adobe pdf attachment so that I can add it to your correspondence for the board to
view.

 

Thank you,

 

 

Kristina Serezhenkov

Local Government Specialist

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office

kristina.serezhenkov@alaska.gov

amco.locagovernmentonly@alaska.gov

Tel:  907-269-0359

 

 

 

 

 

From: Joseph Stolz <joseph.stolz.ak@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 11:32 AM
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​
DRAFT BILL FOR OFF - SITE CONSUMPTION 


Title: Cannabis Off-Site Consumption Permit Act 


Purpose: To establish a permitting system for temporary off-site cannabis consumption, 
modeled after existing caterer permits for alcohol, enabling licensed marijuana retailers to 
responsibly sell and serve cannabis at public or private events. 


 


SECTION 1. OFF-SITE CONSUMPTION PERMIT CREATED 


(a) The Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office (AMCO) shall issue Off-Site Consumption Permits to 
qualified marijuana retail license holders for the purpose of conducting temporary cannabis 
consumption events at locations other than their licensed premises. 


(b) A permit shall authorize on-site consumption of marijuana by adults aged 21 or older at the 
specified event location during permitted hours. 


(c) Each permit is valid for a single event for a specific date or range of dates not to exceed 5 
consecutive calendar days. 


(d) No more than five (5) Off-Site Consumption Permits shall be issued to any license holder per 
calendar year. 


 


SECTION 2. APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS 


(a) Applications must be submitted at least three (3) business days in advance of the proposed 
event. 


(b) Applicants must submit: 


1.​ A site plan showing the secured designated consumption area; 
2.​ A security and crowd control plan; 
3.​ Proof of active retail marijuana license; 
4.​ Written approval from local law enforcement; 
5.​ Proof of local government compliance or approval; 
6.​ Certificate of insurance; 
7.​ Names of all vendors and employees working under the permit; 
8.​ Proof of completed marijuana handler training for all event staff. 


 







SECTION 3. ON-SITE OPERATING CONDITIONS 


(a) The permitted event must: 


1.​ Be enclosed or otherwise physically secured to restrict access; 
2.​ Limit entry to persons 21 years or older with valid ID; 
3.​ Display signage indicating it is a cannabis consumption area; 
4.​ Display required retail disclaimer and warning signage; 
5.​ Prohibit entry with outside cannabis products; 
6.​ Prohibit removal of cannabis from the site; 
7.​ Ensure compliance with state and local nuisance and safety laws. 


(b) Only prepackaged, tested cannabis products may be sold or distributed. 


(c) Smoking and vaping may occur only in outdoor or well-ventilated areas compliant with state 
and local clean air laws. 


(d) Permitted licensee must comply with state approved track and trace requirements.  


 


SECTION 4. POST-EVENT REQUIREMENTS 


(a) The permit holder shall surrender the permit to AMCO within forty-eight (48) hours of its 
expiration. 


(b) A post-event incident and compliance report must be submitted within ten (10) days. 


 


SECTION 5. PENALTIES & ENFORCEMENT 


(a) Failure to comply with these regulations may result in: 


1.​ Revocation of future permit eligibility; 
2.​ Fines or suspension of retail license; 
3.​ Criminal referral for unlicensed activity. 
4.​ Suspension or revocation of Marijuna Handler Permit. 


(b) AMCO may delegate enforcement to local authorities. 


 


SECTION 6. DEFINITIONS 







"Off-Site Consumption Permit" means a temporary permit issued to a licensed marijuana retail 
operator to allow public or private cannabis consumption at an event location away from their 
licensed premises. 


"Designated Consumption Area" means a physically secured and clearly marked section of an 
event space where cannabis use is permitted. 


"Marijuana Handler Training" means AMCO-approved training required for any person serving, 
supervising, or monitoring cannabis use at the permitted event 


 







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

To: CED MCB AMCO (CED sponsored) <mcb.amco@alaska.gov>
Subject: Regulate cannabis like alcohol; Allow off-site consumption

 

 

Dear Members of the Marijuana Control Board,

My name is Joseph Stolz. I'm a longtime participant in Alaska's cannabis industry, an advocate
for responsible regulation, and a father who believes in building a safer, smarter future for our
communities.

I'm reaching out to share an idea that aligns with existing alcohol policy: creating a legal
framework for licensed, outdoor cannabis consumption areas (similar to beer gardens.) Modeled
after Alaska’s Title 4 regulations and inspired by California’s cannabis event licensing, this
approach would support economic development, tourism, and public safety by providing clear
guidelines for social use in controlled environments.

I’ve drafted a bill concept that adapts Alaska’s current alcohol statutes to cannabis, and I’d love
the opportunity to share it with MCB and get your thoughts.

Highest Regards,

Joseph Stolz

 

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
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